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ORIGINAL 

W ~ . ~ T  W O ~ E N  F L Y F I S I I E R S  

June 15, 2007 

Ms. Kimbedy O. Bose, Secretary 
F e d e ~  Energy Regu~atery C e ~ s s i o n  
888 First Street, NE. 
W a ~ ,  D.C. 204,2~ 

Re: Don Pedro Project 2299 

Dem S e c r ~ s e :  

West-Weme~ V I ~ (  ~ )- is-a-25-yea~ o l d - - o n  

r *  : 
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whose approximately150 members are fly anglers predominately residing in 
Nedhemar~Gentrat Califem~, GHW~ is -a -membe~of - the-~Cal i~omia  
Council Federation of Fly Fishers (NCCFFF) Conservation Network which 

California Trout on a number of projects. 

~ am ~ t l ~ s - l e t t e r - t ~ p m v ~ d e - ~ o m m e ~ o n  betmlf of-GVWVl; regardi~ the 
Tuolumne River Fisheries Study Plan currently undergoing review by the 
Cemm~sJon. 

| b u = u ~ A ~ l ~ u r e . ~ u . 4 q , , I . ~ A  ~ e ~ - ~ ; ^ .  , ,4 ~ I ~ . ~ , .  T L u ~ E . m ~ = ~ n . ~ r w l  
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t h ~ ' ~ ' e  have first hand exper ience  of the ,~ld fish in the nv~" a s  well a s  the 

In reviewing the historical documents filed with the Commission pertaining to the 

that thece has been a gross lack of effective conservatocship with regard to the 

We strongly urge the Commission to take the following critical items into account 

improvements on theTuolumne: 
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G O L D E N  W E S T  W O M E N  P L Y P I S H E K S  

June 15. 2007 

Ms. Kimbedy D. Bose, Secretary 
F ( ~ ( ~ E  R(~O~ l Regulatmy Cemm~ion 
888 First Street, N,E. 

Re: Don Pedro Project 2299 

BeaF S e ~ r e t ~ :  

whose aplxoximately150 members are fly anglers predominately resididg in 
• . G W W F i s a - m e m b e r - ~ t t ~ o r r ,  a 

Council Federation of Fly Fishers (NCCFFF) Conservation Network which 
• " ~ d u b ~ ~ h a ~ w ~ e ~  with 
California Trout on a number of projects. 

~ a m ~ t ~ t e r - t e - ~ . _  :;_,,~_ ~-,~--~...~,~-~._ ~ ~ .  ~ .  ~-GWWF mgmd~g the 
Tuolumne River Fisheries Study Plan currently undergoing review by" the ' 
~ i o ~ ,  
I .  ° ° ° 

therefore have first hand expederme of the wild fish in the river as well the 

In reviewing the historical documents filed with the Commission pertaining to the 

that there has been a gross lack of effective conNrvatorship with regard td the 

We strongly urge the Commission to take the following critical items into account 

i m ~ o ~  on the- Tuolumne, ) 
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The flow schedules f0r th~ flyer are inadeauate for the salmonids, especially 
the CentraWalley S t e e ~  p o p u ~ .  Mereflew~wilt yield more healthy 
fish. 

• A compmhensiYe-temeerature ~t~Jy shotlk~ be immediately underteke~ for 
the river in order to understand the relationship between salmonid populations 
and tempe~ure. 

• - TheCeeVa~Va~/Stee~ead~~a~tedspede~, yet~t~Js 
actually being done to document their life in the river or to enhance their 
survivet. W,~te-thefecus haebeeeeethe-Chineek satmon, even that 
population is not thriving. A thorO~:lh integrated salmOrlid population study, 
i n c ~ d ~  t h e ~ W ~  of theGV ~ ,  shou~ ~ .  

There is rl0 need for the introduction of a fish hatchery on the lower Tuolumne 
River. We strongly b e ~ t h a t  if therive~ w a s ~  reatored enabling 
overall better conditions for spawning and living, there is no doubt the salmon 
population can e~and witheut- the-overlay of ~ fish. Theredoe~,not 
seem to be adequate documentation of the salmon population's genetics and 
therefore~t cedainly weuld not b e - p r u ~  to intreduce~new soume-of fish 
into the mix at this time. 

We thank you for yo~Jr careful consideration ~ these critical ~ of a~ truly 
effective Study Plan• 

Respectfully sut~itted, 

• Charles 
Consa~at~ ~ 

Golden West Women Flyfishers 
~403 v w a r ~ S ~  
San Francisco, CA- 94117 


